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Sandra Soto

From: Sandra Soto on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 8:36 AM
To: 'Perryman, Susan D (US)'
Subject: RE: FPL Rate Increase - docket number 160021-E1 

Good morning Mr. and Mrs. Perryman,  
 
We will be placing your comments below in consumer correspondence in Docket No. 160021‐EI and forwarding your 
comments to the Office of Consumer Assistance and Outreach. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Sandra Soto 
Commission Deputy Clerk I  
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413‐6010 
 
 

From: Perryman, Susan D (US) [mailto:susan.perryman@baesystems.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 7:19 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: FPL Rate Increase - docket number 160021-E1  
 

Now we have seniors that cannot afford to buy their medication, and with 
this rate increase and everything else, as everyone has spoken about, it's 
not only a 23 percent, everything that comes with it that they're going to 
have to pay for, they may have to not eat to be able to pay for their 
bills.  $960 million of FPL’s rate increase will go into FPL investors’ pockets. 
None of those funds will go to service enhancements, disaster 
preparedness, or energy innovation and according to their own filing with 
the PSC, FPL is on target to make $1.6B in profit in 2017 without the 
requested rate increase. 

This is the only power provider available to me and FPL’s request equals a 
23 percent base rate increase for all residential ratepayers (this is a charge 
increase even before you flip on a switch,) and would allow an 
unprecedented return on equity (shareholder profit) of 11.5 to 12.5 percent. 
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This is from: 

George and Susan Perryman 

77028 Crandall Road 

Yulee, FL 32097 

docket number 160021-E1  

 

When you're considering this rate increase in order to generate higher 
profits for FP&L, please keep in mind that those profits come at our 
expense, and that includes the senior community, many of whom are having 
a very hard time of it. 

 
 




